
  
  
 

 
From: Kristine]  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 12:53 PM 
To: stephen@Novetas.net 
Subject: Reliable contracting 

  
Using New Age Media Blast has been a blessing. 
We have come up on a LOG HOME that had 15 years of stain, clear 
coats and even paint. We were set in our ways and used only corn 
media. 
 The New Age Media fine has outperformed the corn by a long shot. 
The lower cost, less labor, more efficient and cost effective all 
the way around. 
 It is very versitile, we have also done a 1955 Chevy again the 
fine removed the paint and rust back to bare metal with no 
problems. As for using sand, that is OUT! Sand will warp the 
metal. Not the New Age Media. 
 We then tried it out on Graffiti at our towns Skate park, in our 
county. Once again needless to say WOW!  
I was able to remove a layer of RED spray paint, and then a Layer 
of BLACK spray paint. During the seminar I explained the 
process.   
When I completed the removal of 2 separate layers of spray-paint 
from the concrete. All was accomplished without etching the 
concrete. 
Now that's bragging rights. 
We send all thanks to everyone at New Age Media Blast  
 
Reliable Contracting 
Bryson City 
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